WARTER is a parish, township and small village, 3 miles north-east from Nunburnholme station on the York and Market Weighton branch of the North Eastern railway, 4½ east from Pocklington and 18 north from York, in the Howdenshire division of the Riding, Wilton Beacon division of Harthill wapentake, Wilton Beacon petty sessional division, Pocklington union and county court district, rural deanery of Harthill, archdeaconry of the East Riding and diocese of York. The church of St. James, rebuilt in 1852 by Lord Muncaster, is an edifice of stone in the Gothic style, consisting of chancel, nave, south porch and a western tower with spire containing 3 bells: there are several memorial windows to Gamel Augustus, 4th baron Muncaster, d. 13 June, 1862, placed by various members of his family: the church affords 300 sittings. The register dates from the year 1653. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £100, in the gift of Charles Henry Wilson esq. M.P. and held since 1804 by the Rev. William Winning, of Trinity College, Dublin, who is also vicar of and resides at Kilnwick Percy. The tithe, amounting to £500, is impropriated. There is a Weslevan and Primitive Methodist chapel, and in the village are several springs. Here was once an Augustinian priory, founded in 1132 by Geoffrey Filz-Payne, and dedicated to Sh. James; at its dissolution there were ten canons and revenues estimated at £143; the site and buildings were subsequently granted to the Earl of Rutland, from whom it passed to the Stapletons, and from them by marriage to Sir William Pennington Gunston Captain Bernard H. The Coxon James, farm Vicarage

Gunston Captain Bernard H. The Coxon James, farmer Vicarage
Wellesley Cecil G. The Grange
Wilson Charles Henry M.P., D.L.,J.P.
Warter priory: & 47 Grosvenor sq
W & Reform club S W
Wilson Charles Henry Wellesley, Warter priory
Wilson Charles Henry Wellesley,

COMMERCIAL Rural District Council of Pockingto
Holmes Samuel, carrier
Adamson Hy. Quarton, farmer, Methill Mason James Cape, farmer Beal Geo. Thus, farmer, Loaningdale Beal John, farmer, Blanche farm Binnington Bowser, farmer Braithwaite Thomas W. farmer Brumby William, machinist Byass John, farmer, Coatgares Cook Henry, tailor

about 1650; his descendant, Lord Muneaster, sold the estate in 1878 to Charles Henry Wilson esq. M.P., D.L., J.P. the present lord of the manor and sole landowner; his seat, Warter Priory, is a handsome mansion within a park of 300 acres, and has been very considerably enlarged and improved. The soil is chalk and clay; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are wheat, harley, oats, turnips and seeds. The area is 7,372 acres of land and 8 of water; rateable value, £5,117; the population in 1901 was 550. was 559-

Post & M. O. O., S. B. & Annuity & Insurance Office.—Alfred Ottley, sub-postmaster. Letters through York arrive at 8.50 a.m.; dispatched at 4 p.m. Pucklington is the nearest telegraph office, 42 miles distant Police Station, Walter Duck, constable

Schools.

Church of England, erected in 1854, by the late Lord Muncaster, for 100 children; average attendance, 60; Charles Frederick Cookson, master Infants', erected in 1858, for 40 children; average attend-ance, 25; Mrs. Cookson, mistress

Driffield—William Slater, thurs Market Weighton—Samuel Holmes, wed Pocklington—Holmes, Slater, Puckering & Stephenson, daily, except wed

Robbins Albert, head gam#keeper to C. H. Wilson esq. M.P
Robinson John, farmer, Kasey
Slater William, carrier
Smith Robert, shopkeeper
Smith Thomas, farmer
Spray John, blacksmith
Stephenson John, wheelwright
Stephenson Oliver, shopkeeper
Stephenson Robert, carrier
Snegrit George, farm bailiff to C. H. Mason James Cape, farmer
Matthew Thomas, estate corpenter
OttleyAlfid.gracer & saddler,Post office
Pike Alfred Francis, head gardener to
C. H. Wilson esq. M.P
Thomas Elizabeth (Mrs.), blacksmith
Wilson esq. M.P.
Thomas Elizabeth (Mrs.), blacksmith
Wilson esq. M.P.
Thomas Elizabeth (Mrs.), blacksmith
Wilson esq. M.P.
The Grange
Wilson George, shoc maker
Woodall William, farmer, Coldwold